
WAUSAU SCHOOL DISTRICT 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

TO:  Board of Education 

FROM:  Tabatha Gundrum                                    

MEETING: May 15, 2023   ADDENDUM   

SUBJECT: Staffing Consent Agenda                 

 

The Administration respectfully asks that the Board of Education approve the following staffing changes pertaining to 

the Consent Agenda: 

 

APPOINTMENTS (Additional Staff, Replacement Staff, Contract Increases): 

NAME BUILDING POSITION  EFFECTIVE DATE 

    

    

    

    

    

    
 

SEPARATIONS (Resignations, Contract Decreases, Terminations): 

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE 

Emmalea Hansen John Muir MS 1.0 FTE, English Teacher 6/5/23 

Jill Austin Horace Mann MS 1.0 FTE, Social Studies Teacher 5/23/23 

Krista Gates Wausau West HS .8 FTE, Science Teacher (Voluntary Contract 
Decrease) 

8/21/23 

Wayne Kroeplin Wausau East HS & 
Horace Mann MS 

1.0 FTE, Technology Education Teacher 6/5/23 

Jake Anderson John Muir MS 1.0 FTE, Math Teacher 6/5/23 

Lesley Simons Grant Elementary & 
WAVE 

1.0 FTE, School Counselor 6/5/23 

Matthew Raduechel John Muir MS 1.0 FTE, Assistant Principal 6/15/23 
 

LEAVES OF ABSENCE  

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATES 
 

RETIREMENTS 

NAME BUILDING POSITION EFFECTIVE DATE 

    

 


